#### WEB DEVELOPER



+54 9 2284 672451

✓ dario.sch@gmail.com

Valencia, España

darioschmidt.com

OPEN TO REMOTE WORK

### PROFILE

Tech enthusiast. I've been creating websites on Wordpress and leading teams for social media management and advertising campaigns for more than 5 years. Currently improving my skills in web development (React JS and JavaScript) and seeking opportunities to apply my experience to challenging projects.

## SKILLS

- Web Design & Development
- Design Thinking
- Front End Coding
- · Problem-Solving
- Teamwork & Communication
- Project Planning & Delivery
- Git / GitHub
- React.JS, JavaScript, NodeJS
- HTML, CSS, MySQL

## **EDUCATION**

#### SYSTEMS ENGINEERING

Universidad Nacional del Centro de la Provincia de Buenos Aires | Tandil, Argentina 2008 - 2019 (80% Finished)

#### IT TECHNICIAN

Escuela de Educación Técnica Nro 2 Olavarría, Argentina

2005 - 2007 (100% Finished)

## EXPERIENCE

#### WEB DESIGNER & PROJECT MANAGER

COCO Agencia Digital (Social Media, Web Design) | Argentina 2022 - Present

- Designed 30+ websites for local and regional clients
- Managed projects for clients on social media, ads and web design
- Generated performance reports and presented to clients
- Teached courses and tutorials about web and social media usage

#### WEB DEVELOPER & SOCIAL MEDIA MANAGER

MINT Web Design (Social Media, Web Design) | Argentina 2013 - 2022

- Designed and developed websites using Wordpress platform
- Managed social media platforms, creating content strategies
- Designed advertising campaigns for local and regional clients
- Tracked and analyzed statistics for clients

#### SUPPORT STAFF

HOSTINGER (Hosting Services) | Lithuania 2014 - 2017

- Solved client's problems and inquires from LatinAmerica + Spain
- Managed domains, hosting and VPS's accounts
- Applied basic to intermediate knowledge of PHP, JavaScript, HTML, CSS and MySQL to address clients' requests.

#### WEB DEVELOPER



### COURSES

#### JAVASCRIPT COURSE

Udemy | The Complete JavaScript Course From Zero to Expert | 2023

#### **REACT.JS**

UTN.BA | Desarrollo en React JS | 2021

#### **GOOGLE ANALYTICS: ADVANCED**

Google Analytics Academy | 2021

#### PHP7 & MYSQL

Udemy | 2021

#### **RESPONSIVE WEB DESIGN**

FreeCodeCamp | 2020

#### AGILE FUNDAMENTALS

Udemy | Scrum and Kanban | 2020

#### **SALES TRAINING: TECHNIQUES**

Udemy | 2019

#### **JQUERY TUTORIAL**

SoloLearn | 2018

#### JAVASCRIPT TUTORIAL

SoloLearn | 2018

#### **ENTREPRENEUR PROGRAM**

Babson College, Boston, MA | 2018

#### **SQL FUNDAMENTALS**

SoloLearn | 2018

#### **COMMUNITY MANAGER**

EducaciónIT | 2016

#### QA & MÉTODOS ÁGILES

EducaciónIT | 2015

#### INTELIGENCIA ARTIFICIAL

UNCPBA Fac. Exactas | 2012

## IBM: METODOLOGÍAS DE DESARROLLO DE SOFTWARE

UNCPBA Fac. Exactas | 2012

#### LEXMARK SOLUTION ARCHITECT

Lexmark Argentina | 2011

## EXPERIENCE (PART 2)

#### LEXMARK SOLUTION ARCHITECT. IT SUPPORT

COPIADORAS DEL CENTRO (Copiers Renting) | Argentina 2012 - 2015

- Developed enterprise solutions for Lexmark Equipment
- Provided IT support about networking and systems to clients
- Managed and updated Social Media accounts

#### **EDITOR**

TECNO-BYTE (Blogging) | Argentina

2011 - 2014

- · Designed and mantained blog and website
- Generated original content, creating posts about technology

#### **SNOWBOARD INSTRUCTOR**

SolVista Basin at Granby Ranch (Ski area) | Granby, CO, USA 2008 - 2009

• Teached Snowboard for 200+ children and adults

## LANGUAGES

#### **SPANISH**

NATIVE LEVEL

#### **ENGLISH**

ADVANCED LEVEL

- EFSET English Certificate C2 Proficient (2023)
- Assisted to a complete course on Babson College, Boston, MA, USA (2018)
- Work&Travel job experience in Granby, CO, USA (2008-2009)
- Instituto Miller (Olavarría, Argentina, 2007)
- Instituto de Idiomas María Cristina Paz (Olavarría, Argentina, 2002-2006)

#### **GERMAN**

**BASIC LEVEL** 

• Prof. Susana Romano (Olavarría, Argentina, 2000-2004)

#### WEB DEVELOPER



## **PROJECTS**

#### **ENTRENO LIBRE**

Platform that connects sport clubs and gyms with trainers and users quickly and easily through a mobile app.

It has been selected by Santander X to participate in the StartUp Jumpstart course offered at Babson College, USA as a recognition to the project's potential during its development phase.

We were a group of 3 people dividing roles and implementing some agile methods that we've learn before.

Some of the key skills I've learn during this time were based on Enterpreneurship, Story Pitching, Lean StartUp, Design Thinking, Sales and Project Management.

2017 - 2021

#### **BUENOS AUTOS**

Web and social media based project aimed to organize the market of selling and buying used cars in the region of Olavarría, simulating a directory and guide. It has been a collaborative effort of 2 people involving web design, social media and advertising. 2020 - 2021

#### QUANDO.AR

Web and social media based project, event calendar and information provider about electronic music in Argentina. Currently designing a web app to deploy every event.

2020 - Present

#### DARIOSCHMIDT.COM

Personal web with information about minor and major projects I've been involved and portfolio.

2023 - Present

#### SONISTIC

Collaborative music streaming app using APIs from Spotify, Apple Music and Google Music. Early stage of Development. 2020 - Present

#### **CLUB DEL PROGRE, GAUCHA PRODUCCIONES**

Production of multidisciplinary artistic interventions based on electronic music. Produced various events in collaboration with several artists

2020 - Present

#### LA CRUZ, SANTA'S AND BEAT

Been in charge of a bar and some major parties involving management of employees, event organization, social media and ads. Events for 5k+ people taken place in Olavarría, Argentina

2013 - 2018

WEB DEVELOPER



## SOFT SKILLS

- ADAPTABLE TO CHANGE
- TEAM WORKER
- ANALYTICAL MINDSET
- RECEPTIVE
- CONTINUOUS LEARNER
- TEACHER
- ENTREPRENEUR

# HOBBIES & INTERESTS

- TECHNOLOGY
- RUNNING & SNOWBOARDING
- TRAVELS & FOOD
- MUSIC (BASS PLAYER & DJING)